# LONG BENNINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

ST JAMES'S HALL, MAIN ROAD, LONG BENNINGTON, NEWARK, NOTTINGHAMSHIRE

NG23 5DJ

**TELEPHONE: 01400 282716** 

E-MAIL:parishclerk@longbenningtonparishcouncil.org

Dear Councillor,

28th September 2020

### **NOTICE OF MEETING Remote video meeting using Zoom**

# In view of the current Coronavirus outbreak, the discussions and decisions of the Council will be made remotely by email or online conferencing. A full record of the items discussed and decisions made will be publicised as minutes in the usual way.

You are hereby summoned to attend the meeting of Long Bennington Parish Council to be held on 5th October 2020. In view of the current circumstances, the public forum normally scheduled to take place at 7.30pm is suspended for this month. Any questions or issues are requested to be submitted via the Parish Clerk contact information.

Yours sincerely, Jane Evans

Clerk to the Council

# AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for Absence
- 2. Declarations of Interest
- 3. Minutes and Matters arising from the previous meeting (unless agenda items).
- 4. County Councillor Report
- 5. District Council Report
- 6. Planning:-

-	Planning Applications	<b>S20/1563 Shaw.</b> Application for the erection of 6 dwellings at 35
		Church St, Long Bennington
		S20/1433 Bypass Farm Solar Ltd. Application for installation of
		solar farm and associated infrastructure at land south of the A1
		(Foston By-Pass), Foston, Grantham.
-	Approvals	S20/1011 Richardson. Conditional approval of Provision of a new
		Shipping Container Office and associated Storage Container within
		the existing Caravan Storage Site at Outlands Lodge Sewstern
		Lane, Long Bennington
		S20/1144 Hyder. Approval of Lawful Development for existing use
		of building and its curtilage falling within Use Class C2 as small
		residential care home at The Old Farm House, ThacksonWell Farm,
		Sewstern Lane, Long Bennington
-	Refusals	None
-	Planning Appeals/Withdrawals	None
-	Other Planning Issues	Application for Traveller Site – Smith S20/0669. To
		discuss further.

- 7. Village Defibrillators to discuss future checks and search for new volunteer.
- 8. Remembrance Sunday Service to discuss plans to comply with Covid19 restrictions
- 9. Proposed New Service Station near Fernwood to discuss local impact
- 10. LCC Proposed Cycle Lane to discuss revised plans.
- 11. Highways England Meeting/Safety Improvements to Junction to discuss PC objectives.
- 12. Chairman and Clerk's Reports :-

#### Clerk's Report attached

#### 13. Finance:-

- Issue of Cheques and Direct Payment Authorisation (As per schedule sent with agenda)
- Up to date financial statements.
- To approve Community Cleaner hours worked and payment.

#### 14. Reports:-

- Playing Field Management Committee
- Village Hall Management Committee
- School Liaison
- Emergency Planning Group Report
- Road Safety Committee
- Police Report
- Footpaths Report and Streetlights Report
- Communications Committee Report
- Witham Meadow Project Report
- 15. Correspondence: see attached list
- 16. Items for next agenda and Parish News Report.
- 17. Date of next meeting 2<sup>nd</sup> November 2020